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INTERNET WEBSITES FOR HEALTHCARE RESEARCH 

1. Association / Non-Profit 
a. AIM DocFinder  www.docboard.org 
b. American Academy of Managed Care 

Pharmacy  
www.amcp.org 

c. American Association of Blood Banks  www.aabb.org 
d. American Association of Health Plans  http://www.ahip.org/  
e. American Association of Healthcare 

Consultants  
www.aahc.net/ 

f. American Association of Integrated Healthcare 
Delivery Systems  

www.aaihds.org 

g. American Association Oriental Medicine  www.aaom.org 
h. American Board of Medical Specialties  www.abms.org 
i. American College of Health Care 

Administrators  
www.achca.org  

j. American College of Healthcare Executives  www.ache.org 
k. American College of Physician Executives  www.acpe.org 
l. American Dietetic Association  www.eatright.org 
m. American Health Care Association  www.ahcancal.org 
n. American Health Information Management 

Association  
www.ashrm.org  

o. American Healthcare Radiology Administrators  www.ahraonline.org 
p. American Heart Association  www.amhrt.org/  
q. American Hospital Association  www.aha.org 
r. American Medical Association  www.ama-assn.org 
s. American Medical Group Association  www.amga.org 
t. American Medical Student Association  www.amsa.org 
u. American Medical Women’s Association  amwa-doc.org 
v. American Osteopathic Association  www.osteopathic,org 
w. American Society of Association Executives  www.asaecenter.org 
y. Association of Management Consulting Firms  www.amcf.org 
z. Catholic Health Association of the United States  www.chausa.org 
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aa. Center for Health Care Strategies, Inc. www.chcs.org 
bb. European Healthcare Management Association 

(EHMA)  
www.ehma.org 

cc. Health Care Compliance Association  www.hcca-info.org 
dd. Healthcare Association of New York State  www.hanys.org  
ee. Healthcare Financial Management Association  www.hfma.org  
ff. Healthcare Information and Management 

Systems Society  
www.himss.org 

gg. Institute for Clinical Systems Integration (ICSI)  www.icsi.org 
hh. Integrated Healthcare Association  www.iha.org 
jj. Joint Commission on Accreditation of Health 

Care Organizations  
www.jcaho.org  

jj. Kaiser Family Foundation  www.kff.org 
kk. Kellogg Foundation  www.wkkf.org 
ll. Massachusetts Association of HMOs  www.mahmo.org/index.html  
mm. Med Help  www.medhelp.org/ 
nn. Medical Association of Billers  www.physicianswebsites.com 
oo. Medical Group Management Association  www.mgma.com 
pp. Medical Outcomes Trust  www.outcomes-trust.org 
qq. National Association of Healthcare Access 

Management  
www.naham.org  

rr. National Society of Healthcare Business 
Consultants  

www.healthcon.org 

ss. National Association of Physician Recruiters  www.napr.org  
tt. National Health Care Anti-Fraud Association  www.nhcaa.org 
uu. National Rural Health Association  www.nrharural.org 
vv. Nursing World  www.nursingworld.org 
ww. Rand  www.rand.org 
xx. Robert Wood Johnson Foundation  www.rwjf.org  
yy. Society for Healthcare Strategy and Market 

Development  
www.shsmd.org 

zz. Urban Institute  www.urban.org 
aaa. World Health Organization   www.who.ch 
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2. Medical Specialty Provider Associations: 
a. Allergy, Asthma and Immunology 
i. American College of Allergy, Asthma and 

Immunology 
www.acaai.org 

b. Ambulatory Medicine 
i. Federated Ambulatory Surgery Association www.fasa.org 
c. Anesthesiology 
i. American Society of Anesthesiologists www.asahq.org 
d. Cardiology’ 
i. American College of Cardiology  www.acc.org/ 
ii. Cardiothoracic Surgery Network  www.ctsnet.org 
e. Colon & Rectal Surgery 
i. American Society of Colon & Rectal 

Surgeons  
www.fascrs.org 

f. Dermatology 
i. American Academy of Dermatology www.aad.org 
g. Emergency Medicine 
i. American Academy of Emergency Medicine  www.aaem.org 
ii. American College of Emergency Physicians www.acep.org 
h. Family Practice 
i. American Academy of Family Physicians www.aafp.org 
i. Gastroenterology 
i. American Gastroenterological Association www.gastro.org 
ii. American College of Gastroenterology  www.acg.gi.org 
j. General Surgery 
i. American College of Surgeons  www.facs.org 
k. Hematology 
i. American Society of Hematology www.hematology.org 
l. Internal Medicine 
i. American College of Physicians-American 

Society of Internal Medicine 
www.acponline.org 

m. Nephrology 
i. American Society of Nephrology www.asn-online.com 
n. Neurological Surgery 
i. American Association of Neurological 

Surgeons 
www.neurosurgery.org 

o. Neurology 
i. American Neurological Association www.aneuroa.org 
p. Nuclear Medicine 
i. Society of Nuclear Medicine www.snm.org 
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q. Nursing 
i. American Association of Legal Nurse 

Consultants  
www.aalnc.org  

ii. American Association of Nurse Attorneys  www.taana.org 
iii. American Association of Occupational 

Health Nurses  
www.aaohn.org 

r. Obstetrics and Gynecology 
i. American College of Obstetricians and 

Gynecologists 
www.acog.org 

s. Occupational and Environmental Medicine 
i. American College of Occupational and 

Environmental Medicine 
www.acoem.org 

t. Ophthalmology 
i. American Academy of Ophthalmology www.eyenet.org 
u. Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery 
i. American Association of Oral and 

Maxillofacial Surgeons 
www.aaoms.org 

v. Orthopedic Surgery 
i. American Orthopaedic Association www.aoassn.org 
ii. American Academy of Orthopaedic 

Surgeons  
www.aaos.org 

w. Otolarynogology 
i. American Academy of Otolaryngology-Head 

and Neck Surgery 
www.entnet.org 

x. Pathology 
i. College of American Pathologists www.cap.org 
y. Pediatrics 
i. American Academy of Pediatrics www.aap.org 
z. Psychiatry 
i. American Psychiatric Association  www.psych.org 
aa. Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation 
i. American Academy of Physical Medicine 

and Rehabilitation 
www.aapmr.org 

bb. Podiatry 
i. American Podiatric Medical Association www.apma.org 
cc. Radiation Oncology 
i. American College of Radiation Oncology www.acro.org 
dd. Radiology 
i. American College of Radiology www.acr.org 
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ee. Rheumatology 
i. American College of Rheumatology www.rheumatology.org 
ff. Sports Medicine 
i. American College of Sports Medicine www.acsm.org 
gg. Thoracic Surgery 
i. Society of Thoracic Surgeons www.sts.org 
hh. Urology 
i. American Urological Association www.auanet.org 

 

3. State Medical / Hospital Associations: 
a. Alabama Hospital Association  www.alaha.org 
b. Alaska State Hospital and Nursing Home 

Association  
www.ashnha.com  

c. Arizona Hospital and Healthcare 
Association  

www.azhha.org  

d. Association of Iowa Hospitals and Health 
Systems  

http://www.ihaonline.org/ 

e. California Medical Association  www.cmanet.org  
f. Colorado Hospital Association  www.cha.com 
g. Connecticut Hospital Association  www.chime.org 
h. Florida Hospital Association  www.fha.org  
i. Georgia Hospital Association  www.gha.org 
j. Healthcare Association of New York State  www.hanys.org  
k. Illinois Hospital & Health Systems 

Association  
www.ihatoday.org 

l. Kansas Hospital Association  www.kha-net.org 
m. Kansas Hospital Association  www.kha-net.org  
n. Massachusetts Hospital Association  www.mhalink.org  
o. Minnesota Hospital and Healthcare 

Partnership  
www.mnhospitals.org 

p. Missouri Hospital Association  www.mhanet.com 
q. Montana Hospital Association  www.mtha.org  
r. New Hampshire Hospital Association  www.nhha.org 
s. New Jersey Hospital Association  www.njha.com  
t. North Carolina Hospital Association  www.ncha.org  
u. North Dakota Healthcare Association  www.ndha.org  
v. Ohio Association Medical Staff Services   www.oamss.org 
w. Ohio Hospital Association  www.ohanet.org  
x. Oklahoma Hospital Association  www.okoha.com 
y. Oregon Association of Hospitals and www.oahhs.org  
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Health Systems  
z. South Carolina Hospital Association  www.scha.org  
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aa. Texas Hospital Association  www.thaonline.org 
bb. The Hospital Association of Pennsylvania  www.haponline.org 
cc. Vermont Hospital Association  www.vahhs.org 
dd. Washington State Hospital Association  www.wsha.org  
ee. West Virginia Hospital Association  www.wvha.com  
ff. Wisconsin Hospital Association  www.wha.org  

 

4. Clinical / Consumer 
a. Adam.com, Inc.  adam.com 
b. Alternative and Complementary Medicine  www.nccam.nih.gov 
c. AmericansDoctor.com Inc.  www.americasdoctor.com 
d. CenterWatch  www.centerwatch.com 
e. Doctor’s Guide to the Internet  www.pslgroup.com/docguide.htm 
f. Drkoop.com Inc.  drkoop.com 
g. Health Care Report Cards  www.healthgrades.com 
h. Medical Matrix  www.medicalmatrix.com 
i. MedicaLogic/Medscape, Inc.  www.medscape.com 
j. Medscape  www.medscape.com 
k. National Practitioner Data Bank  www.npdb-hipdb.hrsa.gov 
l. RxList — The Internet Drug Index www.rxlist.com 
m. The Multimedia Medical Reference Library  www.med-library.com/medlibrary  
n. User-friendly physician directory  www.DoctorDirectory.com 
o. WebMD/Healtheon  www.webmd.com 
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5. Corporate 
a. Alternative Link  www.alternativelink.com 
c. Biomet  www.biomet.com 
d. CareScience.com  www.carescience.com 
e. Chesapeake Management  chesapeakemanagement.org 
f. Circadian Information  www.circadian.com 
g. Comed Communications: Internet Health 

Forum  
www.comed.com 

h. Drugstore.com Inc  www.drugstore.com 
i. E-Surg.com  www.esurg.com 
j. FirstMark, Inc.  www.firstmark.com 
k. Health Benchmarks  www.healthbenchmarks.com 
l. Imaging Resource Page  www.precisionimages.com 
m. Insurance & Risk Management Central  www.insurecentral.com 
n. Laboratory of Applied Pharmacokinetics 

(LAPK)  
www.lapk.org 

o. Lumina — Decision/Risk Analysis  www.lumina.com  
p. Mathematica Policy Research, Inc.  www.mathematica-mpr.com  
q. MathMEDics  www.mathemedics.com 
r. Medical Records Institute  www.medrecinst.com  
s. Medical Source  www.medsource.com  
t. Medville  www.medville.com  
u. Mental Health Net  www.cmhc.com 
v. Merritt, Hawkins & Associates  www.merritthawkins.com 
w. National Health Information  www.nhionline.net 
x. Obstetrical Sonography  www.io.com/~dubose 
y. MedicineNet www.medicinenet.com 
z. Opus Communications  www.opuscomm.net 
aa. Phantom Sleep Page  www.newtechpub.com/phantom 
bb. Plexis Healthcare Systems  www.plexisweb.com  
cc. Stress Management  www.heartmath.org 
dd. The Wellness Interactive Network  www.stayhealthy.com 
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ee. Transplantation and Donation  www.transweb.org/default.htm 
ff. US Pharmocopeia  www.usp.org 

6. College / Universities 
a. Academy for International Health Studies  www.AIHS.com 
b. Association of American Medical Colleges  www.aamc.org 
c. Emory University MedWeb  www.medweb.emory.edu/MedWeb/ 
d. Boston University School of Medicine  www.bumc.bu.edu/ 
e. West Virginia University Health Sciences 

Center  
www.hsc.wvu.edu/ 

f. Columbia University Health Services  www.columbia.edu/cu/health 
g. Health Statistics  www.chas.uchicago.edu 
h. Institute of HeartMath  www.heartmath.org  
i. Institute of Medicine  www.nas.edu/iom 
j. Interactive Patient  www.medicus.marshall.edu 
k. MIT Clinical Decision Making Group  medg.lcs.mit.edu 
l. Stanford University Medical Center  www-med.stanford.edu 
m. Tutorials (for asthma and cerebral palsy)  www.healthsystem.virginia.edu/internet/pediatrics/patients

/Tutorials/home.cfm 
n. University of Kansas Medical Center  www.kumc.edu 
o. Virtual Anesthesia Textbook  www.virtual-anaesthesia-textbook.com  

7. Governmental 
a. Agency for Health Care Policy and Research  www.ahcpr.gov 
b. Aging  www.nih.gov/nia 
c. Bureau of Labor Statistics  www.bls.gov 
d. Bureau of the Census  www.census.gov 
e. CDC Reports and Public Health Data  http://wonder.cdc.gov 
f. Centers for Disease Control  www.cdc.gov  
g. CHAMPUS manuals  www.tricare.osd.mil/tricaremanuals  
h. CHID Online: The Combined Health 

Information Database  
chid.nih.gov 

i. Congressional legislation text  Thomas.loc.gov 
j. Connecticut  ct-clic.com 
k. Department of Defense Health Affairs  www.ha.osd.mil  
l. Department of Health & Human Services  www.dhhs.gov 
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m. EDGAR (SEC data)  www.sec.gov/edgarhp.htm 
n. Federation of State Medical Boards  www.fsmb.org 
o. FedWorld  www.fedworld.gov 
p. Health Care Financing Administration  www.hcfa.gov 
q. HealthFinder  www.healthfinder.gov 
r. Immunization  www.cdc.gov/vaccines 
s. Mammography  www.fda.gov/cdrh/mammography/index.html 
t. Massachusetts  www.massmedboard.org 
u. Medicare Online Training  www.cms.hhs.gov/medlearn 
v. Morbidity & Mortality Weekly Report  www.cdc.gov/mmwr/  
w. National Board of Medical Examiners  nbme.org 
x. National Cancer Institute  www.nci.nih.gov  
y. National Center for Health Statistics  www.cdc.gov/nchs/index.htm 
z. National Guideline Clearinghouse  www.guideline.gov 
aa. National Institute for Allergies and Infectious 

Diseases  
www.niaid.nih.gov 

bb. National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive 
Diseases  

www.niddk.nih.gov  

cc. National Institute of General Medical Science  www.nigms.nih.gov/ 
dd. National Institutes of Health  www.nih.gov 
ee. National Library of Medicine  www.nlm.nih.gov 
ff. National Network of Libraries of Medicine  www.nnlm.nlm.nih.gov/index.html  
gg. Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

(OSHA)  
www.osha.gov  

hh. Ohio  state.oh.us/med 
ii. Public Health Service  phs.os.dhhs.gov/ 
jj. PubMed  www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed  
kk. Put Prevention into Practice  www.ahcpr.gov/clinic/ppipix.htm 
ll. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 

Administration  
www.samhsa.gov  

mm. The National Survey of Ambulatory Surgery 
(NSAS)  

www.cdc.gov/nchs/nsas.htm 

nn. The Visible Human Project  www.nlm.nih.gov/research/visible/visible_human.html 
oo. Thomas: Legislative Internet Resource  thomas.loc.gov 
pp. Travelers Information  wwwn.cdc.gov/travel/default.aspx 
qq. U.S. Department of Health and Human 

Services Office of Inspector General  
www.os.dhhs.gov/oig 

rr. U.S. Federal Trade Commission  www.ftc.gov 
ss. U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission  www.sec.gov 
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tt. U.S. Food and Drug Administration  www.fda.gov 
uu. US Department of Justice  www.usdoj.gov  
vv. US Department of Veteran’s Affairs  www.va.gov 
ww. Virginia  www.dhp.state.va.us 
xx. Wisconsin’s Health Information Network 

(WHIN)  
www.whin..net 

yy. Women’s Health Website  www.fda.gov/womens  
zz. WONDER  wonder.cdc.gov 
aaa. World Health Organization  http://www.who.int/en/ 

8. Journal / Publisher 
a. Administrators in Academic Psychiatry (AAP)  www.adminpsych.org 
b. AMA Journals  www.amapublications.com 
c. American Health Consultants  www.ahcpub.com 
d. American Hospital Directory  www.ahd.com 
e. American Journal of Managed Care  Ajmc.com 
f. Apollo Managed Care Consultants  www.apollomanagedcare.com 
g. Aspen Publishers  www.aspenpublishers.com 
h. Between Rounds  www.betweenrounds.com 
i. British Medical Journal  www.bmj.com 
j. Clinical Governance: An International Journal  www.emeraldinsight.com/info/journals/cpqhc/cpqhc.jsp 
k. Computer-Aided Surgery (formerly the Journal 

of Image Guided Surgery) 
www3.interscience.wiley.com/cgi-
bin/jabout/56867/ProductInformation.html 

l. Cumulative Trauma Disorder News  www.ctdnews.com 
m. Dartmouth Atlas of Healthcare in the United 

States  
www.dartmouth.edu/~atlas 

n. Electronic Policy Network  www.movingideas.org 
o. Family Practice Management  www.aafp.org/online/en/home/publications/journals/fpm.html 
p. HCIA, Inc.  www.thomson.com/solutions/healthcare/ 
q. Health A to Z  www.healthatoz.com 
r. Healthcare Informatics  www.healthcare-informatics.com 
s. HealthGate  www.healthgate.com  
t. HealthINFLATION  www.healthinflation.com  
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u. Heart Surgery Forum  www.hsforum.com  
v. Institute of Management and Administration 

(General)  
www.ioma.com 

w. InteliHealth Inc.  www.intelihealth.com 
x. InterStudy Publications  www.hmodata.com  
y. JAMA  www.jama.ama-assn.org/ 
z. Healthcare Corporate Finance News  www.levinassociates.com/hcfndescription.htm 
aa. Journal of Informatics in Primary Care  www.radcliffe-

oxford.com/journals/J12_Informatics_in_Primary_Care/defa
ult.htm 

bb. Managed Care Market News  www.themcic.com 
cc. Managed Care Monthly Magazine  www.managedcaremag.com 
dd. Medical Economics  www.medec.com/ 
ee. Merck Home Manual  www.merck.com 
ff. Modern Healthcare  www.modernhealthcare.com  
gg. Modern Physician  www.modernphysician.com 
hh. New York Times  www.nytimes.com 
ii. Nurseweek  www.nurseweek.com 
jj. Physician’s Weekly  www.physweekly.com 
kk. Strafford Publications  www.straffordpub.com 

 

Create PDF files without this message by purchasing novaPDF printer (http://www.novapdf.com)

http://www.hsforum.com
http://www.ioma.com
http://www.intelihealth.com
http://www.hmodata.com
http://www.jama.ama-assn.org/
http://www.levinassociates.com/hcfndescription.htm
http://www.themcic.com
http://www.managedcaremag.com
http://www.medec.com/
http://www.merck.com
http://www.modernhealthcare.com
http://www.modernphysician.com
http://www.nytimes.com
http://www.nurseweek.com
http://www.physweekly.com
http://www.straffordpub.com
http://www.novapdf.com
http://www.novapdf.com


 13 

9. Links 
a. Achoo Internet Healthcare Directory www.achoo.8media.org/ 
b. The Carter Center Interfaith Health Program - 

IHP Net 
www.ihpnet.org/4health.html 

c. Consumer Project on Technology (CPT)  www.cptech.org 
d. Galaxy: Medicine  www.gallaxy.com/directory/23036/Health.htm 
e. Hardin Meta Directory of Internet Health Sources  www.lib.uiowa.edu/hardin/md 
f. Health Economics  www.healtheconomics.com 
g. Health Policy Page  www.movingideas.org/content/en/issue_items/health.htm 
h. Healthcare Human Resources  www.healthecareers.com 
i. Hot links www.epracticemanagement.org/hot_links.htm 
j. Managed CareMarketplace.com www.managedcaremarketplace.com 
k. Med Nexus www.med-nexus.com/default.aspx 
l. MedGuide  www.medguide.org 
m. Medical College of Wisconsin  www.intmed.mcw.edu  
n. Medical Matrix; Guide to Internet Clinical 

Medicine Resources  
www.medmatrix.org 

o. Medical Transcription  www.wwma.com/kamt  
p. MediMatch  www.medimatch.com 
q. MedWeb  www.medweb.emory.edu/SPT--Home.php 
r. Neuroscience on the Net  www.neuroguide.com 
s. Oncology Data Base/ University of Pennsylvania 

(ONCOLINK)  
cancer.med.upenn.edu/ 

t. Primary Care Internet Guide  www.uib.no/isf/guide/family.htm 
u. University of Iowa: Hardin Library for the Health 

Science; Clinical Resources  
www.lib.uiowa.edu/hardin/clinicalcorner.html 

v. WWW Virtual Library: Medicine  mcb.harvard.edu/BioLinks.html  
w. Yahoo Health  www.yahoo.com/Health 

10. Legal 
a. American Health Lawyers Association  www.healthlawyers.org 
b. Center for Health Law Studies (St. Louis 

University)  
http://law.slu.edu/healthlaw/ 

c. Electronic Privacy Information Center (EPIC)  www.epic.org/privacy/medical 
d. Health Law Hippo  hippo.findlaw.com/ 
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e. HMO Malpractice  www.harp.org 
f. Intergovernmental Health Policy Project  www.ncsl.org/ihpp / 
g. The Health Law Resource  www.netreach.net/~wmanning 
h. USSC+  www.usscplus.com 

11. Professional Resources 
a. Academy for Health Services Research and 

Health Policy 
www.ahsrhp.org 

b. CareerMosaic — HealthOpps  www.healthopps.com 
c. Claritas  www.claritas.com 
d. DialogWeb  www.dialogweb.com 
e. Doc on the Web  www.webdoc.com/homepage.html 
f. Healthcare Intelligence Network  www.hin.com 
g. HealthSearch USA  www.healthsearchusa.com 
h. HospitalNetwork.Com  www.hospitalnetwork.com 
i. Injury Control Resource Information Network  www.injurycontrol.com/icrin/ 
j. Insurance Company Information  insurance-info.com 
k. Lexis-Nexis  www.lexis.com/exchange/ 
l. Mallinckrodt Inc.  www.mallinckrodt.com/hce 
m. Managed Care Information Center  www.themcic.com  
n. Managed Care Mall  www.mcaremall.com 
o. Managed Care ON-line [Note: site is not free - 

must subscribe to service]  
www.mcol.com 

p. Market Insights  www.marketinsights.us 
q. MedConnect  www.medconnect.com  
r. MedExplorer  www.medexplorer.com 
s. Medfinder  www.mdchoice.com  
t. Medical AdMart  www.medical-admart.com 
u. Medical References  www.med-library.com/medlibrary 
v. Mediconsult.com Inc.  www.mediconsult.com.my/ 
w. MedNews  www.newswise.com/menu-med.htm 
x. MedSearch America  www.medsearchamerica.com 
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y. National Committee for Quality Assurance  www.ncqa.org 
z. National Jewish Center for Immunology and 

Respiratory Medicine  
www.njc.org 

aa. Netwellness  www.netwellness.com  
bb. New England Journal of Medicines Career 

Links  
www.nejm.org/classifieds  

cc. New Resources on the Net  www.internic.net/ 
dd. NewsWise  www.newswise.com 
ee. Pharmaceuticals  www.rxlist.com  
ff. Physician Employment  www.physemp.com 
gg. Physician’s Guide to the Internet  www.physiciansguide.com/ 
hh. Physician’s Online  www.po.com 
ii. Planet Rx  planetrx.com 
jj. Plastic Surgery Information Service  www.plasticsurgery.org 
kk. Practice Diagnostic Systems  www.pds-online.com 
ll. PracticeLink  www.practicelink.com  
mm. Prot-Web  www.gdb.org 
nn. Risk-Related Internet Resources  www.riskworldcom  
oo. Stanford Center for Tuberculosis Research  www.stanford.edu/group/molepi/ 
pp. SurgiSource  sourcemed.net/solutions_asc_asc.htm 
qq. Telemedicine Information Exchange  tie.telemed.org 
rr. Telemedicine Research Center  trc.telemed.org 
ss. The Body: an AIDS and HIV Information 

Resource  
www.thebody.com 

tt. Virology Servers in the World  www.tulane.edu/~dmsander/garryfavweb.html  
uu. Virtual Hospital  www.lib.cpums.edu.cn/jiepou/tupu/atlas/www.vh.org/ 
vv. Virtual Medical Center  www.martindalecenter.com/ 
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12. Valuation / Economic 
a. American Institute of Certified Public Accountants  www.aicpa.org 
b. American Society of Appraisers  www.appraisers.org 
c. Big Charts  www.bigcharts.com 
d. Business Valuation Update (subscription)  www.bvresources.com/bvstore/subscribeinfo.asp?PID=SUB

51 
e. EDGAR Online: Free EDGAR  www.freeedgar.com 
f. Federal Reserve Economic Data “FRED” (St. 

Louis Federal Reserve Bank)  
www.stls.frb.org/fred 

g. The Financial Data Finder  www.cob.ohio-state.edu/dept/fin/osudown.htm 
h. Health Capital Consultants  www.healthcapital.com 
i. Hoovers  www.hoovers.com 
j. Institute of Business Appraisers  www.instbusapp.org 
k. Irving Levin Associates  www.levinassociates.com 
l. Mercer Capital  www.bizval.com 
m. National Association of Certified Valuation 

Analysts  
www.nacva.com 

n. Pratt’s Stats  www.prattsstats.com 
o. Sherlock Co.  www.sherlockco.com 
p. U.S. Bancorp — Piper Jaffray www.piperjaffray.com 
q. Yahoo! Finance finance.yahoo.com 

 
 
THE END 
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